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| | Ll — i - 1
| Jt 2 Please conflrm Sound are to be In Station fans llke SEFs and |81d Conditions Prevall
1 |sestion VieB1 - Technical Specificat ons - | Zlauser- 6.2 15 1166145 |Noise criteria - Sound attenuator for emergency fans like SEF & SPF FRT31 Both the fana having stancky arangement as par Tender Schematic Tharefore Ik shallbe | Ho L' oroonte of Clause 6.2415.L.0 of Part 2 Section 1- B2} 5ound N
| having huge cost Impact to consider the attenuators. Mareover , in any of Indlan metros,
" e |attenuatisn Is required,
attenuatorace not considared (n SEF and SPF fare
.A d ilstic | bz
VI8 - Technical Specificat oas - |Zlause:- 62 15 3.8 121 of 145 [M ductsworks e of al ECS ven-listic® fens and ARUsshal b |, ce confim Interal accastic s o be considered along with duct attenustors Bid Conditions Prevall N
Intermally acoustic lined up to S meters length.
acdaf:dum-I | Paga 19 of N . . ) . Bld CondRlons Prevall
H 2 | Pl ¥
1 Bidders queries (set-1) r no-203 a1 ECS and TVS External louvers to be provided by others, please confinm lease re-confirn ECS and VS shaft louvers needs to be considered in this contract. External shaft louvees not In TVE contractor's scope. N
i Please clarify the critaria ol reduced speed, reduced speed shall be 70%, 60%, 50% ... of actual Bid Condltions prevall
< L=1, . . seneral Al OTEFs and UPSAFs will be running at reduced speed speed? Please confirm whether this criteria shall Se applicable to UPSAFs as wall_? This will G ) N
wrinie| Ventilation Drawings A Conflrmed
impact the fans sizes and assoclated electrical cabling,
Bid CandRions Prevail,
Duri ed, singl th th
o uring congestlan In tunn ngle TVF Is supplying the air vla nozzle In both the tunnels as per Double bound congestion may require total two TV Fans to be
|- . General Ventilation Strategy In Congestion Mods the drawing. Durlng detalled simulation, both the TVF fans may have to be operated In supply L]
uanel Ventilation Drawings operated per statlon. This is subject to verification after SES simulation
mode to mitigate the thermal criteria If not achleved with single fan Please confirm
by dusign and buld Phase 1 TVE cantract
patd During congestion In tunnes, single TVF Is extracting the air via TVFD from both the congested Bid condizlons prevall
6 ~unnel Ventilation Drawings General Ventilation Strategy In Congestion Mode tunnels only, as pe- the drawing. WIll it possible to the extract the alr flow form both the g ;or . ] L LS.No. S N
| ¥ congested tunnel withaut considering the airflow extraction from the station trackway side o<l b i
Please conflrm the set of rellefs dampers are to be considered for the overrun tunnel between
7 |l seneral \entllation Strategy in Overrun and Portal Cutfe parade and Cead end portion.As It will Impact the number of dampers and assoclated o PO M
“uanel Ventilation Drawings * L v s SneporSon: pacils g Should cansider two reliel dampers in the dead end tunnel
pneumatle pigirg.
The approx 25C0 sq. rtr area has been added for shaps at cover jevel of CST statlon. Please
rat-d conflrm that sama needs tc be considered In chiller sizing and clarify the ECS/ Smoke extraction LI oG]
8 Genenl |ECS provision for shaps area at cover level of CST statlon O The shops shown at top of box level are existing and not under TVE N
Prawings | system needs tc be considered for this area.Please confirm warm-shell provision needs to be ope.
considered Far the wamie o
[— | Please conflrm that Retail and Parking area needs to be considered In chifler si2ing and clarify the Bid Conditions Prevail
Brawings General |ECS provision for Retall and Parking area between grid C10 tc 23 at Cuffe Pa-ad= statlon ECS/ Smoke extraction systzm needs to be consldered for this area Please conflrm warm-shell Please refer TVE P2L2 Addendum No 2 - Serial No 2 & 6 N
| provision needs to be consHered for the same
) I
O Please conflrm that Retall area at level, needs to be In chlller sizing and
;‘M General ECS provision for Retail srea at concourse level between grid €3 to 06 at Zurle Farade stazlon clarify the ECS/ Smake extraction system needs to be considered for this area Please confirm Please refer response of query at Serlal No 9 N
ERES warm-shell provlslon needs to be considered for t1e same
|WGCOZ-AR>-SIS-JEOC1-CO1-A IBld condizlons prevail.
Fat-d |UGCDR2-AR>-SCS-DEACI-CO2-A Drawl Idled d ¢ contal Bldder requests to provide drawings with named rooms to carry out heat load and subsequent  |Please refer room schedule shown at bottom of drawings Also refer "
1 Dorawings |UGC02-AR>-SCS-2EOC1-C03-A it U et selection of equipments. |Clause Nc_6.2.1.3 () sub clause. Ul of Part 2 Section VI-B1 for £CS
|UGCO2-AR=-SICS-DEOL1-CO4-A provislons.
Fat4 . As per the new drawings provided in Addendum 2 Future subways are only outlined Kindly Bid condllens prevail.
1 -AR>-SCS-DEQL: - Fi N
L2 Drawings ER b HES S uturelsibwsyionCelisiation canfirm if ECS p-ovislon forthe same Is included in this contract. No Future subway observed in CST.
|VGCO2-AR>-SGR-05002-001-B_mezzanlve P d Kindly conflrer If ary ECS provision to be provided for area around IM38 at intermediate :Bld Condition Prevalls N
a |mvels HCSpvislon farares around IM36 mezzanine level |This area is to be pressurised as part of stair presssurisation system
| — | .
\Bld condizions prevall
1 2 -A-] g N
1 UGCO1-AR-SCP-102:-001-A-R0 Parking level of SCP Kindly conflrrr If ary ECS prowislon to be provided lor rooms at parking level of SCP |Refer Sr. No 2 & 6 of P2L2 Addendum No_2
| —l T
Bld condiions prevall.
ad under grd CO3 to 06 Kindly confirm that No ECS provision to be provided for area marked as "NOT IN TVE ot 4
15 |IJGC01-ARP -SCP-1031-001-A-RJ0 Area markad under grl o CONTRACTOR SCOPE"
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Bid conditions prevall
UGCO1-ARP-STP-1031-001-A-R00 Tha roam namses dre ad per rvam schedule shown at batizm of
16 UGCO1-ARP-5CP-1041-001-A-R0D Drawings provided doesnot contaln room names ':e"l’:"‘;'::';:“:,"’":’:::“ drawings with named moms to carry out heat load and subsequent |0 G0t ARPSCP-1043-001-A-ROO, For drawing no. UGCD1- N
B [ARP-SCP-1031-001-A-R00, bldder may collect the FOF and CAD version
of drawing showing the rcom numbers and room schedule
v Bid conditions prevall.
17 UGCO1-ARP-SHC-4031-001-H-R01 Station entrances are sealed in the concourse level plan. Kincly clarify the existence of D wall at grld 20-G3 and 23-24 which Is separating the station box Please refer the legend shown at bottom of drawing for the type of N
from Statlon entrances walls
Patd Bldder requests to provide drawlngs with named rooms to cary out heat load and subsequent Bld conditions pravall 5
. H * N
‘ a8 R owiifsgn | UGCO1-ARP-5-1C-4031-001-H-ROL D= T e dowtint sl roem names. selection of equipments Please refer room schedule shown at bottom of drawings
|"
As the room slze provided for TVF fan’s at LHS of the platform Is very very less, Bidder requasts to |Bid conditions prevall.
- ARP-S5G-0400. - N
1 e 20Ls NPT provide same fan room size as at the RHS of the station. This aspect to be addressed during design stage
Bld conditions prevail.
Pait-4 As the nozzle considered for the station is different from the schematic In the tender drawling GCC-
0 -ARP-S5G-0400. - d !
Edawing (6COTARP-55 FOLS floztle for Glrgaon Station TVE-PO0-0001-013-A0, Bldder requests to provide similar drawlng for this type of nozzle also ::::ﬁ d::::::n: bulld contract,the cantractor shall develop nozzle N
Purt Bid condltions prevail
21 | T == UGC02-ARP-55G-04001-001-B TVF delivery, ASS delivar, TVF aquipment deliver and Service corridoor area at platform level Kindly clarlfy any ECS provision for tha listed areas? Thete aress shall be enclosed and consideied as BOH carmdarand N
l s | accordingly ECS to be provided.
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